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July 6, 2001

David Brooks, General Counsel (kzlfzi/ /62'70Lf

0il Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and
Natural Resources Dept.

1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: In the Matter of Tiffany Gas Co, L.L.C.
NMOGA 01-2

Dear Mr. Brooks:

Following through on our telephone conference of July 5th, I
am enclosing a duplicate original of the Appeal of Tiffany
Gas Co., L.L.C. in the above referenced matter. I would
appreciate your filing the same with the Commission.

It is my understanding that at your convenience you will
furnish me with a form of Notice by Publication which will
meet the Division's rules governing Notice in this
proceeding.

Thank you very much for the assistance you have given me in
this matter.

Very truly yours,

BURR & COOLEY
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